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iirs. A. W. Tourgee,
kayville, N. Y.

Dear Wrs. Tourgee:-- | 3 :

Your letter referning-to the sequel fo'“Oﬁf”ﬁf"fﬁgf

Sunset Sea" was turned over itc Mr. Nixon. He said hs: had already wrltten

the Judge inm regard to the matier asking what woul_jbe'tbe probable 

of the new story. 1 do not know mhat tn= feellng is toward anéthe

on the same line, I anm afrald it 1is not favorable Thls I ﬁrlte to 0

on my oWn motion, because the decision will not rest w;th &€ at a1 

hope "Out of the Sunset Sea" will be rounded. off in- gooé sbape,,and'tha'

the siory w111 be finished off to the satlsfactlon of story’reader

it is not there will be great dlssat1sfactlon

these 1mpressions have been favorable, but if there is any comp-

the part of readers as to the story now runﬁlng, you caa see_that 1; will
give Mr. Nixon or Mr. Kohlsaat reason for not. eensadﬂrlng the‘

jis to come. UYhen ihey boughi the story they of eourse thenght tha~

would eover the field of Colnmbus' dlscoverles As l:understan& 08,




and that the publlshlng of the seoﬁe:m__;‘

read the story I thlﬂn 1t would be welJ
personal 1etter explalnlng as te the seau

that led to the change of pregram“‘ I W1i1 o'






